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Q1. Development charges are different in each

municipality. Please tell us your postal code so

we know what municipality you live in.

Princeton, ON, N0J1V0

Q2. Are you ... A resident / member of the public?

Q3. Please share your comment / feedback on the updated development charges.

Q4. How did you hear about this? Mail / email

While municipalities might no longer be obliged to fund 10% of libraries, I hope the County will still include that 10%

amount in the library budget, in recognition of the critical nature of library services (as we have been reminded by the

pandemic) and the costs of providing increased digital and online services.
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Lynn Buchner

Subject: FW: Lot Levi's

 
Chloé Senior | Clerk 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lawrence Beckett   
Sent: February 5, 2021 3:38 PM 
To: Chloe Senior <csenior@oxfordcounty.ca>; Ted Comiskey  
Subject: Re: Lot Levi's 
 
Thanks for your reply, if the board applies some common sense to the increase’s I’m sure they will be able to understand how difficult it 
will be in the future to have the children and grand children ever own a home.  This also increases the cost of the so called low cost 
housing the governments are trying to build for those that simply can’t afford ownership and need help to survive.  Thanks again Stay 
Safe.  Lawrence Beckett.  
 
> On Feb 5, 2021, at 1:36 PM, Lawrence Beckett  
 
> As a retired builder I would like to mention the fact that a 50’ building lot in most area’s in now in the $150K range.  When the towns 
and cities need affordable housing how can you possibly consider increasing the cost payable to the county and or municipality.  Likely 
50 % of the young couples in our area will never be able to own a home due to building and lot cost and with the increases in fees for 
the municipality and county that # will increase to 60% of young people ever being able to afford home ownership.  Take a long look at 
raising the prices before your dept approves any increased cost as planned.  Thanks.  Lawrence Beckett. 
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